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Malave, Erin

From: Rafael Cresci [rafael@netadmirals.com]
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FEIN addition - RE: Corporate Filing - 600187470676
Attachments: MIAMI NOC - EIN.pdf

&
MIAMI NOC -
EIN.pdf {18 KB)

Hello,

Please add the EIN number 27-3864163 to our record for document number 110000115297 (The Miami NOC LIC) as per
attached IRS document., e
Regards, X

Ratael Crescl
The Mianu NOC LI.C

----- Original Message-----

From: limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto:limitedonline@dos.state. flus]
Sent: sexta-feira, 5 de novembro de 2010 09:16

Tor RAFAEL@CRESCL.ORG

Subject: Corporate Filing - 600187470676

The Articles of Organization for THE MIAMI NOC LLC were filed electronically on November 05, 2010, as verified by the
letter and authentication number shown below and were assigned document number 110000115297, Please refer to this
number whenever corresponding with this office.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in sectton 15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any other
filing or certificate,

To mamtain "active” status with the Division of Corporations, an annual report must be filed yeatly between January 1st and
May Ist beginning in the vear following the file date or effective date indicated above. If the annual report is not filed by May
131, 2 3400 late fee will be added, Tt is your responsibility to remember to file your annual report in a timely manner.

A Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN} will be required when this report is filed. Contact the IRS at
[-800-829-4933 for an S5-4 form or go to www.irs.gov.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes, it is the responsibility of the limited liability company to
notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at the address given below.
Nanette Causseaux

Document Specialist Supervisor
Registration Scction

~~~Divtsion of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
32314
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Letter Number: 101105091544-600187470676

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
! of State values your fecdback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interitm Secretary of State, is committed to
' continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Sausfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Cusremer Satsfaction Survey: hup://survey.dos state.flus/index.aspx?email=LimitedOnline@dos.state.fl.us




m IR DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45899-0023

Date of this notice: 11-05-2010

Employer Identification Number:
27-3864163

Form: S55-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 G
MIAMI NOC LLC
RAFAEL CRESCI SOLE MBR
199 E FLAGLER 8T STE 351 For agsistance you may call us at:
MIAMI, FL 33131 1-800-B29-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN}. We assigned you
EIN 27-3864163. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax decuments, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in inceorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than cne EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Classification Election,
and elect to be classified as an association taxable as a corporation. If the LLC is
eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it will be electing §
corporation status, it muat timely file Form 2553, Election by a Small Business
Corporation. The LLC will be treated as a corporation as of the effective date. of the 8
corporation election and does not need to file Form 8832.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov., If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-B00-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. Thias notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not ke able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Uge this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

If you have gquestions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cocperation.
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Keep this part for your records. CP 575 G (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspeondence
50 we may identify your account. Please CP 575 G
correct any errors in your name or address.

9999599999

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 11-05-2010

( ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-3864163
FORM: S5-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE MIAMI NCC LLC
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 RAFAEL CRESCI SCLE MBR

A ANRA AR AN I T AR 195 E FLAGLER ST STE 351
MIAMI, FL 33131



